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Mr Nick Baxter Direct Dial: 020 7973 3763   
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792   
Town Hall     
Argyle Street Our ref: L00433194   
London     
WC1H 8ND     
  24 September 2014    
  
Dear Mr Baxter 
 
Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &  
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010 
 
Approval of Details Subsequent to the Grant of Listed Building Consent 
 
LINCOLNS INN LINCOLNS INN FIELDS LONDON WC2A 3TL 
2014/5569/L 
Thank you for your letter of  enclosing details submitted pursuant to condition(s) 2 of 
the listed building consent granted 2 May 2014 for works at the above address. 
Condition 2 states that: 
Detailed drawings of the faux lamp and its positioning on no.1 Stone Buildings shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority before the relevant 
part of the work is begun 
 
English Heritage is pleased that an alternative solution has been agreed for the 
proposed security camera in this sensitive location.  Whilst we are generally content 
with the submitted information, the exact location of the proposed lamp on 1 Stone 
Building should be clarified in accordance with the wording of the condition.  We are 
content for this to be provided without our further involvement. 
 
Yours sincerely 

  
Alasdair Young 
Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: alasdair.young@english-heritage.org.uk 
  
 


